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From: vinton cerf
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2016 10:45 AM
To: 
Subject: IP addresses, domain names and CPNI

Tom,

on the surface this makes no sense to me. IP addresses are not like telephone numbers and domain names are
even farther afield - unless they are personal identifiers like joeblowinfo and even then they are public
information - how can they possibly be CPNI?

this is what I am reacting to:

Here's a link to the docket page: https://apps.fcc.gov/edocs public/Query.do?numberFld 16-
3 9&numberFld2=&docket=&dateFld=&docTitleDesc=

1.Internet Protocol (IP) Addresses and Domain Name Information. We propose to consider both source and destination IP addresses as
CPNI in the broadband contextjfl An IP address is the routable address for each device on an IP networkjJ and BIAS providers use the
end user's and edge provider's IP addresses to route data traffic between them.[fl As such, IP addresses are roughly analogous to telephone
numbers in the voice telephony context, and the Commission has previously held telephone numbers dialed to be CPNIJ4I Further, our CPNI
rules for TRS providers recognize IP addresses as call data information.jJ IP addresses are also frequently used in geo-location.IJ As such,
we believe that we should consider IP addresses to be "destination" and "location" information under Section 222(h)(1)(A).Jjj Similarly, we
propose to consider other infonnation in Internet layer protocol headers to be CPNI in the broadband context, because they may indicate the
"type" and "amount of use" of a telecommunication service. We seek comment on this proposed interpretation.

2. Similarly, we propose to consider the domain names with which an end user communicates CPNI in the broadband context. Domain names
(e.g., "www.fcc.gov") are common monikers that the end user uses to identif' the endpoint to which they seek to connect. Domain names
also translate into IP addresses, which we propose to consider CPNI. We therefore propose to treat domain names as destination and location
information. We seek comment on this proposed interpretation.
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